Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:07 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-5694334-6166614
113-6606825-2096218

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

[tems in order 3

Total $402.79

Approved items

[x] } Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray, polyurethane with an accelerated curing
- capacity for sealing horizontal expansion joints in concrete, 10.1 fl. oz Cartridge
$9.28 | Qty: 12

x] 4 Tripp Lite LC2400 Line Conditioner 2400W AVR Surge 120V 20A 60Hz 6 Outlet 6-
- Feet Cord
$258.43 | Qty: 1

E] = Milwaukee 49-24-0146 M12 12-Volt LED Work Light Bare Tool
$33.00 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



200S

all v m12 flashlight

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & B

@ @ WARSUN Led Work Light Rechargeable Portable Magnetic Work Light 30w 1200 Lumens Job Site Lighting for Camg
&

Repairing {Yellow+Yellow)

Back o results

Roll over image to zoom in

Frequently bought together

Corrrom

fiirod

Milwaukee 49-24-0146 M12 12-Volt
Light Bare Tool

Brand: Milwaukee
4.5 2,630 ratings
500+ bought in past month

-8% %34%

Typical price: $3495 €

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $34:8% upon approval for An

annual fee.
TV %
) il

Brand: Milwaukee
Voltage: 12 Volts
Power Source: cordless-electric
Recommended Uses For Product: Power Tools

Color: Red, Black

About this item

e The product is easy to use

e The product is durable

¢ The product is manufactured in china

e 160 Lumen Cree XRE LED Light - 2X Brighter and Whiter tha:
M12 LED Electronics - 2X Longer Run Time with Less Heat

o Sealed, Aluminum Head - Impact and Weather Resistant. Ma
Enables Hands-Free Use

¢ 90 Degree Rotating Head - Easily Point Light Beam at Work j

v Show more

Customer ratings by feature

Light weight 4.7
Battery life 45
Versatility 4.2
Brightness 40

See all reviews
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Sponsored

Total price: $124.31

Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the

Willing to wait?

$3300

FREE delivery: Oct 18 - 23
Ships from: HINTZE LLC

Sold by: HINTZE LLC

Fayeey 3.5Ah M12 Replacement Battery for Milwaukee M12 Battery 2Pack...

| Add to List

New & Used (35) from
$21% & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$34.99 Add to Cart
FREE Skipping  on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazen.

Sold by: PRODUCT X MAS

$34.99 Add to Cart
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3M(TM) Scotch-Weld{TM) Epoxy Adhesive DP110 Gray, 200 mL, 12 per case

7 VIBEDS

all ~ sika self leveling sealant

Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray,
polyurethane with an accelerated cur
capacity for sealing horizontal expan

in concrete, 10.1 fl. oz Cartridge

Visit the SIKA Store
45 4,251 ratings

X in industrial Joint Seatants

List Price: $+4:99 Details
Price: $9,28 (35092 / 71 02) Get Fast, Free Shipping with Ar
FREE Returns
You Save: $5.71 (38%)

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $528 upon approval for Am.
annual fee,

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer
shipping. 1
Color: Gray

A

Size: 10.1 FL Oz (Pack of 1)

.10;i Fl Olz {Pack of 1) 10.1 Fl Oz (Pack of 4) 29 fl oz
29 FL Oz (Pack of 1)

Pattern Name: Sealant i
Material: Polyurethane QT y o j Z '
Brand: SIKA o

Style: Compact

Item Weight: 0.9 Pounds

Item Dimensions LxWxH: 1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches

About this item

¢ No tooling required, levels itself

o Water immersible after cure

¢ Able to bridge gaps up to 1. 5 in. wide
e Paintable, stainable, sandable

¢ Flexible and durable

» See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Adhesion 4.5
Easy to use 4.2
Value for money 41

See all reviews

Similar item with fast delivery

s Choice '

DAP 37584 Liquid Cement Crack Filler, T quart, Gray
{2170

$17.97

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$9.28 130,92 / FLOZ)

First delivery on Oct 18
Ships from: Amaszon.com
Sold hy: Amazon.com

| Add to List

New (13) from

$928 FREE Shipping on orders
over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon,

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon
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Tripp Lite ISOBAR4ULTRA Isobar 4 Outlet Surge Protector Power Strip, 6ft Cord, Right-Angle Plug, Metal, Lifetime

im’:g Warranty & Dollar 50,000 insurance White

lectronics + Power Accessories > Line Conditioners

)p Lite LC2400 Line Conditione
R Surge 120V 20A 60Hz 6 Outle
d

he Tripp Lite Store

726 ratings | 172 answered questic

Choice ' in Line Conditioners by Tripp Lite

843
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] Line Conditioner Line Conditioner + Power Strip, 12

Roll over image to zoom in Brand: Tripp Lite
Item Dimensions LxWxH: 10.2 x 8.8 x 7.8 inches

Voltage: 120 Volts
Color: Black
Amperage: 20 Amps

About this item

¢ Protects sensitive electronics, computer accessories and
equipment from power-related damage and performan

« Advanced automatic voltage regulation corrects brownc

voltages

Powerful 1440-joule surge protection rating

e 2400W power capacity; 6 AC outlets; 6-ft cord

« 2-year warranty; Dollar-25,000 Ultimate Lifetime insura

Similar item to consider

Tripp Lite IBAR2-6D Isobar 2 Outlet Surge ProtectorPc = -~ L‘;Ome '
Cord, Right-Angle Plug, Metal, Lifetime Limited Warram, @ vunar..
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Frequently bought together

Total price: $557.56
+ H Add all three to Cart
Some of these items ship sooner than the
others,
This item: Tripp Lite LC2400 CyberPower CPT500PFCLCD APC Automatic Voltage Show details
Line Conditioner 2400W AVR PFC Sinewave UPS System, Regulator, LE1200, Line-R

Crivmm 1IMNI INA CNLIS £ Oeosr TEONVAIINNOW 17 Ontleta 1700vA

Amazon Basics Line Interactive UPS 1000VA 550 Watt
Surge Protector Battery Power Backup, 8 Outlets, Black

() 3-Year Protection for $36.99
[T 2-Year Protection for $26.99
[..} Tech Unlimited - Protect

Eligible Past and Future
Purchases with 1 Plan
{Renews Monthly Until

Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

("} Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

. Add to List

Add an Accessory:

Tripp Lite SMART1500LCD
1500VA Smart UPS Battery
Back Up, 800W Rack-Mount/T...

$299.99

Add to Cart



